AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Education
La Harpe Community School District #347
6 pm — 20 February 2024
School Library
La Harpe, lllinois

I. Callto Order Information
ll. RollCall Information
lIl. Moment of Silence . \ ' Information
IV. Public Comment — 3\ NS Information
V. Consent Agenda Action

a. Approval of Agenda

b. Approval of Minutes of the 16 January 2024 regular meeting and 2 Feb 2024 Special Meeting

c. Review & Approval of Financial Reports

d. Review of Individual Fund Balance Reports

e. Payment of bills

f.  Verbatim Closed Meeting Records — Deletion of recordings 18 months & older
Public Hearing:

a. Summer School Meals Opt Out Action
ngie Project Update Action
Y11, 2024-25 Public School Calendar Action
ﬂ;‘ Art Murals on Walls Action
“0X.) Building Interior Door locks Action
CFST (1% Sales Tax) Action
Interior Window/Glass Glazing Action
A<XIIl_Summer Projects Action
{ XiV.Volleyball Uniforms Action
XV. Reports Information
a. Board Committees Information

b. Board Members Information
c. Assistant Principal ’ Q { Information
d. Superintendent i aﬂﬁm : OU?E? cl Information
i. December Employee of the Month — Jennifer Hensley
ii. January Employee of the Month — Michael Siegfrigd

iii.ELA curriculum &\k@\kﬁt

iv. Math Curriculum gl
XVI.Closed Meeting to Discuss Items included in 5 ILCS 120/2 (c) Exceptions La
(1) Appointment, Employments ensation, performance or dismissal of specific employees; Action to enter
(14) Closed session minutes SR (\5\\(\
a. Closed session minutes from 16 January 2024
XVII. Closed Meeting Items Action

a. Approval of Closed Session Minutes 16 January 2024
XVIIL. Adjournment Action



BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 January 16,2024
The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School Board meeting January
16, 2024 in the school gym. President Detherage called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered by
Allen. Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Detherage, Gebhardt, Walker. Superintendent Janet Gladu and Board Secretary
Shelly Rahn, and Assistant Principal Ryan Hopper were also in attendance.

Visitors in attendance: Tim King, Terry Mutton, Cathy Jones, Jeff Mc Dowell, Tracy Mc Dowell.

A Moment of Silence was observed.

Public Presentations: No public presentations were given.

Business ltems:

Consent Agenda: The Approval of the regular minutes of December 19,2023 and facilies committee meeting
minutes of December 19, 2023, and October 17, 2023 facilities committee meeting.

Financial Report: The fund balances listed below reflect transactions through December 2024.

Fund FY2024
Education $2,442,018.09
Building $349,919.64
Debt Service $104,744 32
Transportation $102,106.21
IMRF $115,116.41
Capital Projects $0.00
Working Cash $150,250.42
Tort $184,807.71
Fire Prevention & Safety $239,683.49
Total $3,688,646.29

FY 2023  $3,169,101.62
FY 2022 $2,544,719.92
FY 2021  $1,5561,.697.45
FY 2020  $1,247,267.36

Payment of Bills '

Accept Brandon Bundy's resignation effective 31 December 2023

Closed session records — deletion of items 18 months and older.

Board action: Motion was made by Collins seconded by Blythe to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Roll Call: yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen. Motion
carried 7-0. *

Engie Project: Board discussed progress of Engie building addition.
Board Action: No action taken.

Series 2023 Bonds: Tim King with King's Financial, discussed bond options timeline, and next steps with the board.

Board Action: No action taken.
16 January 2024 Open Board Minutes



Resolution to Abandon General Obligation Bonds: Tabled.

Resolution to Abandon Working Cash Bonds: Tabled.

Reports to the Board:

e Assistant Principal/ Athletic Director Ryan Hopper shared Elementary Spelling Bee postponed. Junior High
Spelling Bee winner Aspyn Beasley.
Superintendent Gladu discussed School finance “buckets” and how funds can move and be spent.
Superintendent Gladu stated compliance visit date was moved to February 16,2024.

o Superintendent Gladu shared that the district was recently awarded $89,000 in grant monies.

Board Action: Motion to adjourn to closed session at 6:43 pm to discuss items per ILCS 120/2/(c)(1). The
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the District,
and (14) closed session minutes.

Motion by Gebhardt and seconded by Collins to adjourn to closed session.

Roll Call: yes; Collins, yes; Dietrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe. 7-0.
Rahn and Hopper exited at 6:45 pm.

Board Action: Detherage called the closed session to order at 6:51 pm on January 16,2024.
Roll Call: Deitrich, Gebhardt, Walker, Blythe, Detherage, Allen, Collins. Gladu present.

Board Action: Moved by Gebhardt seconded by Deitrich to adjourn the 16 January 2024 closed session at 8:26 pm.
(voice vote).

Board Action: Moved by Blythe and seconded by Detherage to retur to open session at 8:26 pm.
(voice vote).

Closed Session Items:

A motion was made by Detherage and seconded by Collins to approve the closed session minutes from 19
December 2023.
Roll Call: yes; Deitrich, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Blythe, yes; Detherage, yes; Allen, yes; Collins. 7-0.

A motion was made by Blythe and seconded by Deitrich to approve the personnel report.

o Mallorie Downing hired as part-time custodian

» Janet Gladu contract extended to 30 June 2029, with a salary increase of 5%, starting 1 July 2024.
Adjournment: Motion to adjourn (voice vote).

Board Action: Moved by Detherage and seconded by Gebhardt to adjourn the 16 January 2024 board meeting at
8:27 pm. (voice vote).

The next regularly stated meeting is scheduled for 20 February 2024 at 6:00 pm.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

16 January 2024 Open Board Minutes



2 February 2024 Open Board Minutes

BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 02 February 2024

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community Schoo! District #347 held a Special School Board
meeting 02 February 2024 in the school library. President Dustin Detherage called the meeting to order
at 5:01 PM. Roll call was answered by absent Allen, Blythe, Collins, Dietrich, Detherage, Gebhardt
remote, absent Walker. Superintendent Janet Gladu, Assistant Principal Ryan Hopper, and Admin.
Assistant Shelly Rahn were also present. Visitors in attendance: Laura Jones

A moment of Silence observed.

Approval of Agenda. A motion was made by Collins and seconded by Detherage to approve the agenda.

Roll Call: Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, absent Walker, absent Allen.
Motion carried 5-0.

Engie Project: Discussion on project cap of around $5 million. Not remodeling existing building. Engie
potential solutions: Option 1. Entire project as presented $7.6 million. Option 2. HLS project using HLS
Bonds and fund balances. Board discussion on cost of Redesign. No action taken.

Entrust Financial: Discussion to ask Entrust to assist in purchasing the new School sign.

Board Action: Motion by Blythe and seconded by Collins to ask Entrust to assist in purchasing a new sign.

Roll Call: yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, absent Walker, absent Allen, yes;
Blythe. 5-0.

PreK Playground: Discussion on moving PreK playground to accommodate Entrust. Proposed moving
playground to start at current gate and go South.

Board Action: Motion by Collins and seconded by Deitrich to relocate the PreK playground as presented.

Roll Call: yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, absent Walker, absent Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes;
Deitrich. 5-0.

Maintenance Grant Update: Discussion on amending 2023 School Maintenance Grant. Superintendent
Gladu presented updating door locks and adding safety film to interior windows.

Board Action: Motion by Detherage and seconded by Blythe to amend the 2023 School Maintenance
Grant.

Roll Call: yes; Gebhardt, absent Walker, absent Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage. 5-0.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn (voice vote)

Board Action: Moved by Detherage and seconded by Collins to adjourn the 2 February 2024 Special
Board Meeting at 5:56pm (Voice vote).

Board President * Board Secretary

Approved:



12'852'8v8'€$

Jejol pues

6¥'£89'6€2%

Z19L9'e8L

Ty 0SZ'051S

00°0%

#8°200'701%

95°200'¢123

ZEFPLPOLS

0£°066'6LE$

Z2'€06'2€5'28

IONVIVE aNNd

00°0$

00°0%$

00'0$

00°0$

00'0%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00°0%

S3ALLINIFYIT TVLIOL

yses "M o3 2jqefed ueo

‘dsuel] o} ajqeded ueon]

‘Bpig o) ajqefed ueon

snp3 03 ajqehed ueo

319VAVd ANNJHUILNI

d/v lloifed

juswaifjey siaydes]

Su| Baly U18}SapA

ajoN uonedionuy

s3alLgvin

61°£89'6€2%

z19.9'e8l$

Zb'0s2'051LS

00'0$

¥8°200'¥0LS

95°z00°'clzs

ZeVPL'P0LS

0£°066'61LES

ZZ'£06'ZES'ZS

SL3SSV V1Ol

193l Asuop/alEls 1sd1d

8L'€L£'9€1L$

se'eLl'es

00'596'2.$

£6°'200'287'23

jood ‘seai] 1|

pund'Asid g aii4 0} Ueo

puny JuWi 03 ueo

un4 uoieuodsuel| o} ueoT

pung buipjing 03 ueo

pund uoneanp3 o} sueoT

KAyadoad

00°000'$

pund jsaaduw|

00°05€$

Hy-we|3/pund abueyy

00'05€$

ysep Apad

61'¢89°6€2$

T1'9.9'¢81$

Ty 0SZ'05L%

00°0$

$8°200'701$

8.°829'9.%

16'0£9°101$

0£'s2y'TPZs

62'661'6P$

jueg ul ysen

ALIJdVS B

ALINNIWWI

HSVD

S103ro¥d

A3dd id

1301

ONIDRROM

Iv.iidvd

JHWI

‘dSNYSL

"AM3S 1934

ONIaling

NOiLvONa3s

S13SSsY

yeoz ‘¢ Aenuep

_

NOILISOd 40 INJW31VL1S

Lvs# 1O1M1S1a TOOHIS ALINNINNOD 3dAVH V11




| | |
i |

LA HARPE COMMIL.I‘NITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

e g S e T [ e————
[CEa T e = == B [ ———
TREASURER'S REPORT JANUARY 31, 2024
== <5 | 5
[FUND ~ |CASHBALANCES:NOW ACCOUNT INVESTMENTS P
— = — — ._—_—___.__I e
= = Balance Receipts Disbursements |Balance D | == B owll
== Ll & 12/31/2023 ~ 1312024 i
EhT i B | | =
EDUCATION $99,012.13 | $132,832.94 $186,645.78 $45,199.29 | 8 $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT. _
' i | $2,482,003.93 |IL TREAS POOL
= 3 ] I = s | -
N s L e . | .
| 2. | — - =8 b
BUILDING ~$272,354.64 $0.00 '$29,929.34 $242,425.30 | $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT. _
= = all[: B | 5 E : $77,565.00 |IL TREAS POOL
i |
DEBT SERVICE $101,630.97 | $0.00 | $0.00 |  $101,630.97 | $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
= 2[IE= | - == ' $3,113.35 |IL TREAS POOL
| —
e W e e e IR | = _ == . |
TRANSPORTATION $2,745.46 | $85,000.00 $11,116.68 | $76,628.78 | $0.00 | F.STATE/M.MRKT. |
e e e== ey | i . $136,373.78 |IL TREAS POOL
= i i I
CEER TS _ CnieRsiem (e T _

IL MUNICIPAL RET $115,116.41 | $0.00 $11,108.57 | $104,007.84 | $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.
S =T b $0.00 |IL TREAS POOL
CAPITALPROJECTS | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 iF.STATEIM.MRKT.

! | | i
Enagi & S e [ e B i “ e
WORKING CASH $150,250.42 | $0.00 | $0.00 $150,250.42 | $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.
i [ — $0.00 |IL TREAS POOL
S e e B =1 = pe— -
[TORT IMMUNITY FUND | $184,807.71 $0.00 | ~$1,131.59 | 18367642 $0.00 F.STATE/MMRKT.
[T e { Bl i B B o === — — $0.00 ILTREASPOOL
FIRE PREV & SAFETY | $239,683.49 | $0.00 | $0.00 $239,683.49 I ______ $0.00 |IL. TREAS.POOL
— e[ w0 US| e = | =
CURRENTTOTAL | 5116560123  $217,83294 |  $239.93196 | $1,143,50221 $2,699,056.06 [l
i (= IR B N e || 8 S —~ o
INVESTMENTS [ —= | $2,699,056.06 E B _
——— - = | __ ' == = N (—
CASH & INVESTMENTS AS | 1/31/2024, | — _$3,842,568.27 | == =l =
— By | , — = | | -
NOTES: DailyRate ___|Int/Month |Int/YTD _ = = | =
NOW Account 0.25%, $474.28 1$3,931.04. |
Liquld Asset | = ||
Treasurer's Pool 5.40% 5;_11_,__9_3_3.'_!3311_1 $71,142.37
First State/M.Market | $0.00}
Interest ¢ dlstﬂbuted to |

each FUND based on
percentage mvested

vhalen Ef?zzdal I/,

Karen Nudd

'Date




La Harpe CSD 347 Revenue Report S KW Al

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:12AM
La Harpe CSD 347

.,

Description 3 Y.T.D: Budgel %ot  State AccountNumber
Budget Revenug Revenue Balance Budget >
Revenue

General Levy

10-1110-01-1 EDUCATION-CURR.TAX LEVY 1,035,003.12 0.00  1,049,396.05 (14,392.93) 10139 10-1110-01-1
10-1130-01-1 EDUCATION/LEASE LEVY 26,504.77 0.00 27,023.22 (518.45) 101.96 10-1130-01-1
10-1140-01-1 SPECIAL EDUC/LEVY 21,002.92 0.00 21,413.45 (410.53)  101.95 10-1140-01-1
10-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 10-1210-01-1
10-1230-1 CORP PERS PROP REPLACTAX 128,110.00 16,141.98 79,915.41 48,19459  62.38 10-1230-1
10-1510-1 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 35,000.00 12,025.50 71,048.03 (36,048.03) 20299 10-1510-1
10-1611-1 LUNCH SALES-PUPILS 1,500.00 117.20 3,313.25 (1,813.25) 220.88 10-1611-1
10-1711-4-1 ADMISSIONS- JRHBB 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-1711-4-1
10-1711-5-1 ADMISSIONS-JRHGB 1,000.00 0.00 1,724.00 (724.00) 172.40 10-1711-5-1
10-1711-6-1 ADMISSIONS-JRHGV 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-1711-6-1
10-1811-1 TEXTBOOK RENTALS 150.00 0.00 35.00 115.00  23.33 10-1811-1
10-1999-1 OTHER & JOHNSON ESTATE 120,000.00  115,076.18 133,789.73 (13,789.73)  111.49 10-1999-1
10-1999-1-1 OTHER/ALTHLETIC BOOSTER 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 10-1999-1-1
10-1999-5-1 MUSIC REIMB/CONSUM. 0.00 0.00 92.49 (92.49) 0.00 10-1999-5-1
1000 General Levy 1,373,670.81  143,360.86  1,387.750.63 (14,079.82) 101.02 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From State Sources
10-3001-1 GEN STATE AID 517,722.52 47,066.00 282,396.00 235326.52  54.55 10-3001-1
10-3360-1 STATE FREE LUNCH 775.00 0.00 1,830.92 (1,055.92) 236.25 10-3360-1
10-3705-10 EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2023-2024 0.00 8,040.00 56,281.00 (56,281.00) 0.00 10-3705-10
10-3705-11 EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2022-2023 88,441.00 0.00 0.00 88,441.00 0.00 10-3705-11
10-3999-1 TEACHER VACANCY GRANT 193,658.00 27,666.00 96,631.00 96,827.00  50.00 10-3999-1
3000 Revenue From State Sources 800,596.52 82,772.00 437,338.92 363257.60 54.63 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From Federal Sources
10-4210-1 FEDERAL LUNCH 124,000.00 9,674.05 48,440.65 75559.35  39.07 10-4210-1
10-4220-1 FEDERAL BREAKFAST 40,500.00 0.00 15,662.09 24,837.91 38.67 10-4220-1
10-4300-14 3 TITLE 1/2023-2024 0.00 32,102.00 49,677.00 (49,677.00) 0.00 10-4300-14
10-4300-15 TITLE 1/2022-2023 55,368.00 0.00 14,159.00 41,209.00 2557 10-4300-15
10-4331-PL TITLE I PL 54,000.00 319.00 15,319.00 38,681.00  28.37 10-4331-1
10-4399-1 REAP 22,227.00 0.00 0.00 22,227.00 0.00 10-4399-1
10-4400-1 TITLE IV/SAFE & DRUG FREE 10,000.00 4,034.00 15,880.00 (5,880.00) 158.80 10-4400-1
10-4600-1 IDEA PRESCHOOL/SUBGRANT-FLOW 2,368.00 1,132.00 1,688.00 670.00 71.71 10-4600-1
THROUGH
10-4620-1 IDEA SPECIAL ED-FLOW THROUGH 58,620.00 3,186.00 3,186.00 55,434.00 5.44 10-4620-1
10-4932-1 TITLE I'TCH QUAL. 7,777.00 0.00 4,667.00 3,110.00  60.01 10-4932-1
10-4991-1 MEDICAID ADM OUTREACH 10,000.00 0.00 2,516.41 748358 2516 10-4991-1
10-4992-1 MEDICAID/FEE FOR SERVICE 330.00 0.00 2,820.62 (2.490.62) 85473 10-4992-1
10-4998-2 ESSRII 0.00 0.00 55,284.00 (55,284.00) 0.00 10-4998-2
10-4998-3 ESSR Il 10,683.00 0.00 94,150.00 (83,467.00) 881.31 10-4998-3
10-4998-4 ESSRARP 0.00 0.00 2,638.00 (2,638.00) 0.00 10-4998-4

U.u:m,_.mImGo/mnmé:u inance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Revenue Report

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:12AM
La Harpe CSD 347

..m%._.nm:n..: Fund 3.. :
Sourceof Revenue 4000

Account Description

10-4998-5

ESSR - HT TUTORING

4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

10 Education Fund

General Levy
20-1111-01-1
20-1210-01-1
20-1510-1
20-1999-1
1000 General Levy

Revenue From State Sources
20-3001-1

3000 Revenue From State Sources
Revenue From Federal Sources

20-4998-2
20-4998-3

BLDG/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
OBM-INT.ON INVENSTMENT
OBM/OTHER & JOHNSON EST.

GEN STATE AID

ESSRI1I
ESSR Il

4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

20 Oper, Build, & Maint Fund

General Levy
30-1112-01-1
30-1210-01-1
30-1510-1
1000 General Levy

DEBT SERVICE/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
DEBT SERVICES/INT.ON INVEST

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

General Levy
40-1113-01-1
40-1210-01-1
40-1412-1
40-1510-1
40-1999-1
1000 General Levy

Revenue From State Sources

40-3500-1
40-3510-1
3000 Revenue From State Sources

TRANSPORTATION/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
TRANS.FEES-OTHER DIST.
TRANSP/INT. ON INVEST.
TRANSP./OTHER & JOHNSON

TRANSP.-REGULAR
TRANSP/SPEC ED

Revenue
Budget

0.00

M.T.D.
Revenue

0.00

Y.T.0.
Revenue

6,009.00

Budget
Balance
Revenue

(6,009.00)

0.00

395,873.00

2,570,140.33

276.579.91

50,447.05

2.157.196.32

332,106.77

63,766.23

412,944.01

83.89

83.93

"

282,000.00 0.00 287,100.06 (5,100.06)  101.81
100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00

482,200.00 0.00 287,100.06 195099.94  59.54

50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 71,253.00 (71,253.00) 0.00

0.00 0.00 6,312.00 (6,312.00) 0.00

0.00 0.00 77,565.00 (77,565.00) 0.00
532.200.00 0.00 384,665.08 167,534.94 __ 68.52

220,747.89 0.00 224,578.11 (3,830.22) 101.74
90.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 0.00
30.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
220,867.89 0.00 224,578.11 (3,710.22) 101.68
220.867.89 0.00 224,578.11 (3,710.22)  101.68
64,500.00 0.00 65,765.76 (1,265.76) 101.96
25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
85,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 100.00
149,735.00 85,000.00 150,765.76 (1,030.76) 100.69
79,976.59 21,314.58 43,015.21 36,961.38 53.78
73,264.04 15,698.45 32,384.84 40,879.20 44.20

153,240.63 37,013.03 75,400.05 77,840.58 49.20

Page 2 of 3
Report as of: 1/31/2024

%of  StateAccountNumber
Budget :

10-4998-5

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

20-1111-01-1
20-1210-01-1
20-1510-1
20-1999-1

*  Source of Revenue

20-3001-1

*  Source of Revenue

20-4998-2
20-4998-3

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

30-1112-01-1
30-1210-01-1
30-1510-1

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

40-1113-01-1
40-1210-01-1
40-1412-1
40-1510-1
40-1999-1

*  Source of Revenue

40-3500-1
40-3510-1

*  Source of Revenue

O“:m/rm_._me/mam&:u_:m:oo/milcBAI_U.m_u._.



Page 3 of 3
Report as of; 1/31/2024

La Harpe CSD 347 Revenue Report

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:12AM
La Harpe CSD 347

Budget % of State Account Number

Balance Budget

Account Revenue

Budget

Description
Revenue
Revenue

76,809.82 74.65 Fund

40 Transportation Fund 302.975.63

General Levy
50-1114-01-1
50-1150-01-1
50-1210-01-1
§0-1230-1
50-1510-1
1000 General Levy

50 I.M.R.F./Soc. Sec. Fund

General Levy
70-1115-01-1
70-1210-01-1
70-1510-1
1000 General Levy

70 Working Cash Fund

IMRF/CURR.TAX LEVY
FICA-MED.ONLY/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
IMRF/CORP.PERS.PROP.REPL
IMRF/INT.ON INVEST.

WORKING CASH/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
WORK. CASH-INT. ON INVES

67,107.88 0.00 68,423.87 {1,315.99) 101.96
58,358.00 0.00 59,502.26 (1,144.26)  101.96
50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
35,000.00 0.00 35,100.85 {100.85)  100.29
50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
160,565.88 0.00 163,026.98 (2.461.10) 10153
160,565.88 163,026.98
24,153.00 0.00 24,624.56 (47156) 101.95
10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
24,173.00 0.00 24,624.56 (451.56) 101.87

50-1114-01-1
50-1150-01-1
50-1210-01-1

50-1230-1

50-1510-1

* Source af Revenue

Fund

70-1115-01-1
70-1210-01-1

70-1510-1

*  Source of Revenue

24.173.00 24,624.56 Fund
General Levy
80-1120-01-1 TORT IMMUNITY/CURR.TAX LEVY 182,006.00 0.00 185,572.47 (3,566.47) 101.96 80-1120-01-1
80-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 B0-1210-01-1
80-1510-1 TORT IMMUNITY/INT ON INVEST. 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 80-1510-1
1000 General Levy 182,156.00 0.00 185,572.47 (3.416.47) 101.88 * Source of Revenue
EORTo mmunlyianclid e EELaY 182,156.00 0.00 185,672.47 (3.416.47) _ 101.88 Fund
General Levy
90-1118-01-1 FIRE PREV/SFTY/ENRGY-CURR.TAX 26,006.00 0.00 26,515.54 (509.54) 101.96 90-1118-01-1
LEVY
90-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 90-1210-01-1
90-1510-1 FIRE PREV/INT ON INVEST. 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 90-1510-1
1000 General Levy 26,026.00 0.00 26,515.54 (489.54) 101.88 * Source of Revenue
90 Capital | tF
apvalimprovement Eing 26,026.00 26,515.54 Fund
Report Total: 4,019.104.73 39859294 3,372,344.85 646,750.88 ___ 83.01

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢ R

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:36AM
La Harpe CSD 347

‘State Account Number

_c.ﬂ |._._u Y.T.D. . Budget % of

Description
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budaet
Instruction
10-1101-110-1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES 525,000.00 44,968.65 286,625.63 238,374.37 54,60 10-1101-110-1
10-1101-115-1 ELEM/JRH CLRM CLERKS & AIDES 125,000.00 11,531.89 ° 64,494.05 60,505.95 51.60 10-1101-115-1
10-1101-120-1 ELEM-JRH SUB TCH 20,000.00 1,620.00 5,820.00 14,180.00 29.10 10-1101-120-1
10-1101-125-1 ELEM-JRH SUB CLERKS & AIDES 15,000.00 562.50 3,375.00 11,625.00 22.50 10-1101-125-1
10.1101.211.1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES (38B) 11,000.00 705.61 4,764.60 6,235.40 43.31 10-1101-211-1
10.1101.212.1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES (51B) 3,000.00 264.68 1,685.99 1,314.01 56.20 10-1101-212-1
10-1101-220-1 ELEM-JRH/INS BENEFITS 149,000.00 15,762.77 98,279.29 50,720.71 65.96 10-1101-220-1
10-1101-314-14 CLASS REIMBURSEMENT - TITLE | 0.00 0.00 3,508.71 (3,509.71) 0.00 10-1101-314-14
VACANCY GRANT
10-1101-410-1 ELEM/GENERAL SUPL 3,200.00 0.00 15,821.03 (12,621.03) 494.41 10-1101-410-1
10-1101-410-14 SUPPLIES - TITLE | VACANCY GRANT 0.00 0.00 167.11 (167.11) 0.00 10-1101-410-14
10-1101-410-3-1 3RD GRADE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 236.57 (236.57) 0.00 10-1101-410-3-1
10-1101-411-1-1 MATH 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 9,115.95 (8,115.95) 0.00 10-1101-411-1
10-1101-411-14 SUPPLIES - TITLE | SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 3,100.17 (3,100.17) 0.00 10-1101411-14
IMPROVEMENT
10-1101-411-3-1 SOCIAL STUDIES 6-7-8 20,000.00 0.00 4795 19,952.05 0.24 10-1101-411-3-1
10-1101-411-4-1 LANGUAGE ARTS 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 84.28 (84.28) 0.00 10-1101411-4-1
10-1101-411-6-1 PE & HEALTH SUPL 1,600.00 0.00 1,737.50 (137.50) 108.59 10-1101-411-550-1
10-1101411-7-1 ART SUPPLIES/ ELEM - JRH 500.00 0.00 442.01 57.99 88.40 10-1101-411-7-1
10-1101-411-8-1 ACTIVITY FUND PURCH. 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-1101-411-8-1
10-1101411-8-1 JRH BAND & CHORAL MUSIC 1,000.00 0.00 89.90 910.10 8.99 10-1101411-9-1
10-1101-413-1 BAND REPAIRS & SUPL 500.00 0.00 563.50 (63.50) 112.70 10-1101-413-1
10-1125-100-110-10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2023-2024 54,000.00 4,456.58 25,565.40 28,434.60 47.34 10-1125-110-100-10
10-1125-100-110-11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2022-2023 0.00 0.00 8,673.66 (8,673.66) 0.00 10-1125-110-100-11
10-1125-100-115-10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2023-2024 20,000.00 1,566.25 4,698.75 15,301.25 23.49 10-1125-115-100-10
10-1125-100-115-11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2022-2023 0.00 0.00 3,285.34 (3,285.34) 0.00 10-1125-115-100-11
10-1125-100-122-10 PRESCH-SUB/TCH 0.00 0.00 240.00 (240.00) 0.00 10-1125-122-100-10
10-1125-100-126-10 PRESCH-SUB CLERK 0.00 0.00 112.50 (112.50) 0.00 10-1125-126-100-10
10.1125.211.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2023-24 (38B 1,000.00 69.96 352.95 647.05 35.30 10-1125-211-100-10
10.1125.211.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2022-2023 (388 0.00 0.00 136.20 (136.20) 0.00 10-1125-211-100-11
10.1125.212.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2023-24 (518 300.00 25.84 130.77 169.23 43,59 10-1125-212-100-10
10.1125.212.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2022-2023 (51B 0.00 0.00 50.32 (50.32) 0.00 10-1125-212-100-11
10-1125-100-220-10 PRE SCH AT RISK/INSURANCE 24,000.00 955.92 4,651.60 19,348.40 19.38 10-1125-220-100-10
10-1125-100-220-11 PRESCH/INS BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 2,476.38 (2,476.38) 0.00 10-1125-220-100-11
10-1125-256-400-10 PRESCH/FOOD SERV 700.00 0.00 226.20 473.80 32.31 10-1125-400-256-10
10-1125-100-410-10 PRE K AT RISK/SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 1,445.51 (1,445.51) 0.00 10-1125-410-100-10
10-1205-110-1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. 130,000.00 10,591.17 73,034.49 56,965.51 56.18 10-1205-110-1
10-1205-113-1 SPEC.ED./HOMEBOUND TUTORING 400.00 0.00 50.00 350.00 12.50 10-1205-113-1
10-1205-115-1 SPEC ED-CLERK SAL. 85,000.00 3,367.44 34,997.59 50,002.41 41.17 10-1205-115-1
10.1205.211.1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (38B) 2,000.00 74.28 641.15 1,358.85 32.06 10-1205-211-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:36AM
La Harpe CSD 347

10.1205.212.1
10-1205-220-1
10-1205-300-1
10-1205410-1-1
10-1205-410-2-1
10-1205-410-3-1
10-1205-410-4-1
10-1250-100-110-14
10-1250-221-110-14
10-1250-100-211-14
10-1250-110-211-14
10.1250.212.100.14
10-1250-110-212-14
10-1250-100-220-14
10-1250-221-300-14
10-1250-100-310-14
10-1250-221-400-14
10-1250-290-400-14
10-1250-100-410-14
10-1250-300-410-14
10-1255-100-110-15
10-1255-100-211-15
10.1255.212.100.15
10-1255-100-220-15
10-1400-110-1
10-1408-300-1
10-1408-410-1
10-1408-411-1
10-1408-412-1
10-1408-413-1
10-1408-414-1
10-1408-426-1
10-1510-410-1
10-1520-110-1
10.1520.211.1
10.1520.212.1
10.1520.220.1
10-1520-332-1
10-1520-410-1
10-1520-411-1
10-1520-412-1

Deseription

T T

SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (51B)
SPEC ED-BENE/INS.

SPEC ED/CONTRACTED SERV
SUPPLIES-ELEM
SUPPLIES-JR HIGH

ARRA IDEA PART B PRESCH
ARRA IDEA PART B FLOW THROUGH
TITLE | SALARIES 2023-24
TITLE | PROF DEV STIPEND
TITLE I/TRS - 10.60%
THISTCH BENEFIT

TITLE | SALARIES 2023-24 (51B
TRS/NEC

TITLE V/INS BENEFITS

TITLE VIMPROV.INSTR.

TITLE USOFTWARE

IMPROV OF INST/SUPPL
TITLE YHOMELESS

TITLE VSUPL

TITLE /COMM SERV SUPL
TITLE I-SALARIES/2022-23
TITLE HTRS-10.41%

TITLE I-SALARIES/2022-23 (51B)
TITLE IHNS BENEFITS

TECH SALARIES
TECH/PURCH. SERVICES
TECH.SUPPLIES
TECH/SUPPORT,LIC-AGRMT
TECH/SOFTWARE
TECH/REPAIRS

REAP/2022

REAP/2021

ATHLETIC BOOSTER /PURCH.
JRH ATHLETIC SALARY

JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (38B)
JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (51B)
JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (46B)
JRH-TRAVEL

JRH GIRLS BSKT

JRH GIRLS VOLLEYBALL

JRH BOYS BASEBALL

Current

Budget
500.00
50,000.00
250.00
500.00
500.00
2,368.00
68,620.00
61,000.00
25,000.00
4,600.00
100.00
800.00
100.00
11,000.00
5,000.00
14,000.00
7,000.00
200.00
23,000.00
500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
10,000.00
0.00
3,600.00
24,000.00
2,000.00
4,500.00
0.00
22,250.00
5,000.00
27,000.00
400.00
100.00
2,000.00
300.00
2,200.00
2,200.00
2,200.00

38.24
3,802.04
0.00
0.00
0.00
283.00
6,774.00
5,983.42
0.00
189.35
0.00
34,70
0.00
1,124.33
93.32
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,895.00
0.00
0.00
167.76
0.00
0.00
6,589.67
65.65
24,25
397.84
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Y.T.D.
Activity

261.48
28,233.89
0.00
1,226.86
136.94
1,415.00
33,870.00
31,867.10
385.40
1,117.15
0.00
182.49
0.00
5,917.38
9,506.08
361.20
446.73
183.89
6,413.32
1,178.75
9,591.50
150.60
55.64
1,660.92
6,165.00
3,544.27
2,251.68
19,536.86
3,866.59
0.00
14,557.76
335.52
5477.73
16,672.65
119.17
44.05
1,130.23
150.10
860.00
0.00
2,328.30

Budget
Balance

23852
21,766.11
250.00
(726.86)
363.06
953.00
24,750.00
29,132.90
24,614.60
3,482.85
100.00
617.51
100.00
5,082.62
(4,506.08)
13,638.80
6,553.27
16.11
16,586.68
(678.75)
(9,591.50)
(150.60)
(55.64)
{1,650.92)
3,835.00
(3,544.27)
1,348.32
4,463.14
(1,866.59)
4,500.00
(14,557.76)
21,914.48
(477.73)
10,327.35
280.83
55.95
869.77
149.90
1,340.00
2,200.00
(128.30)

Y o1
Budget

52.30
56.47
0.00
245.37
27.39
59.76
57.78
52.24
1.54
24.29
0.00
22.81
0.00
53.79
190.12
2.58
6.38
91.95
27.88
235.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
61.65
0.00
62.55
81.40
193.33
0.00
0.00
1.51
109.55
61.75
29.79
44.05
56.51
50.03
39.09
0.00
105.83

10-1205-212-1
10-1205-220-1
10-1205-300-1
10-1205-410-09-1
10-1205-410-2-1
10-1205410-3-1
10-1205-410-4-1
10-1250-110-100-14
10-1250-110-221-14
10-1250-211-100-14
10-1250-211-110-14
10-1250-212-100-14
10-1250-212-110-14
10-1250-220-100-14
10-1250-300-221-14
10-1250-310-100-14
10-1250-400-221-14
10-1250-400-290-14
10-1250-410-100-14
10-1250-410-300-14
10-1255-110-100-15
10-1255-211-100-15
10-1255-212-100-15
10-1255-220-100-15
10-1400-110-1
10-1408-300-1
10-1408-410-1
10-1408-411-1
10-1408-412-1
10-1408-413-1
10-1408-414-1
10-1408-424-1
10-1510-410-1
10-1520-110-1
10-1520-211-1
10-1520-212-1
10-1520-220-1
10-1520-332-1
10-1520-410-1
10-1520-411-1
10-1520-412-1

Page 2 of 7
Report as of: 1/31/2024

U...:m:.mImGm,m%&i:m:om/milcGhl_u.m_u._.



La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢ Roport a8 it 024

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:36AM
La Harpe CSD 347

Current Y.T.D. Budget o of  State Account Nu
Budget Activity Balance Budget

10-1520-413-1 JRH BOYS BASKETBALL 2,200.00 0.00 1,700.00 500.00 77.27 10-1520-413-1-1
10-1520-600-1 JRH - OTHER EXPENSES 2,200.00 0.00 212.50 1,987.50 9.66 10-1520-600-1
1000 Instruction 1,570,388.00 125,986.11 873,833.78 696,554.22 5564 * Function
Support Services
10-2110-300-1 SOCIAL WORKER PURCH SERV 25,000.00 1,527.00 7,635.00 17,365.00 30.54 10-2110-300-1
10-2120-110-1 COUNSELOR-TCH SALARY 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 10-2120-110-1
10-2120-110-212-1 TRS/NEC 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 10-2120-110-212-1
10-2120-110-211-1 TRS/THIS BENEFIT 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 10-2120-211-110-1
10-2120-220-1 COUNSELOR-BENE/INS. 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 10-2120-220-1
10-2120-332-1 COUNSELOR-TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 10-2120-332-1
10-2130-300-1 HEALTH SERVICES 3,500.00 214.00 1,670.20 1,829.80 47.72 10-2130-300-1
10-2130-410-1 SCH.HEALTH SUPPLIES 270.00 0.00 57.05 212.95 2143 10-2130-410-1
10-2140-110-1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY 10,000.00 3,601.75 18,008.75 (8.008.75)  180.09 10-2140-110-1
10.2140.211.1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY (38B) 0.00 56.55 282.78 (282.78) 0.00 10-2140-211-1
10.2140.212.1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY (51B) 0.00 20.90 104.50 {104.50) 0.00 10-2140-212-1
10-2140-220-1 PSYCH.-BENE/INS. 0.00 928.38 4,478.07 (4,478.07) 0.00 10-2140-220-1
10-2140-300-1 PSYCHOLOGICAL/PURCH SERV 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 (1,750.00) 0.00 10-2140-300-1
10-2140-410-1 PSYCH.-SUPPLIES 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 10-2140-410-1
10-2150-110-1 SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 10-2150-110-1
10-2150-410-1 SPEECH-SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 256.78 (56.78) 128.39 10-2150-410-1
10-2210-221-2-1 TITLE 11/(4932)IMPROV INSTRUC 7,600.00 0.00 1,521.30 6,078.70 20.02 10-2210-221-1
10-2210-300-3-1 TITLE I/SOFTWARE 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 10-2210-290-3-1
10-2210-400-4-1 TITLE 1V-(4400) SUPPLIES 10,000.00 0.00 10,382.89 (382.89) 103.83 10-2210-400-4-1
10-2220-110-1 LIBRARY - SALARY 26,000.00 2,140.54 14,962.95 11,037.05 57.55 10-2220-110-1
10-2220-220-1 LIBRARY-BENE/INS 11,000.00 953,46 6,290.22 4,709.78 57.18 10-2220-220-1
10-2220-410-1 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 102.10 97.90 51.05 10-2220-410-1
10-2220-430-1 LIBRARY BOOKS 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 10-2220-430-1
10-2220-432-1 AV MATERIALS 500.00 0.00 203.80 296.20 40.76 10-2220-432-1
10-2310-310-1 BD OF EDUC-PURCH SERV. 12,000.00 505.00 3,535.00 8,465.00 2946 10-2310-310-1
10-2310-318-1 BD OF EDUC.-LEGAL 8,000.00 221.25 11,779.93 (3,779.93) 147.25 10-2310-318-1
10-2310-319-1 BANK & WIRE CHGS. 50.00 0.00 6.00 44.00 12.00 10-2310-319-1
10-2310-332-1 BD OF ED-TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 10-2310-332-1
10-2310-340-1 BD OF EDUC.-POSTAGE 1,500.00 0.00 93.96 1,406.04 6.26 10-2310-334-1
10-2310-350-1 ADVERTISING 1,000.00 21,09 1,435.97 (435.97) 143.60 10-2310-350-1
10-2310-410-1 SUPPLIES 15,000.00 0.00 6,263.53 8,736.47 41.76 10-2310410-1
10-2310-540-1 BD OF EDUC-CAP.QUTLAY 4,000.00 0.00 1,680.00 2,320.00 4200 10-2310-540-1
10-2310-610-1 MISC /OTHER 2,600.00 0.00 622.49 1,977.51 23.94 10-2310-610-1
10-2310-640-1 DUES & FEES 3,000.00 0.00 350.00 2,650.00 11.67 10-2310-640-1
10-2310-690-1 MISC-CONVENTION 10,000.00 0.00 11,020.06 (1,020.06) 110.20 10-2310-690-1
10-2320-110-1 SUPT SALARY 112,500.00 5,200.00 36,400.00 76,100.00 32.36 10-2320-110-1
10-2320-115-1 SUPT SECY/CO-OP STU 32,000.00 3,017.38 20,001.34 11,998.66 62.50 10-2320-115-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc el <l

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:36AM
La Harpe CSD 347

Gurrent M.T.D. Y.T.. Budget State Account Numbsr
Budget Activity Activity Balance

10.2320.211.1 SUPT SALARY (39B) 2,000.00 81.64 571.48 1,428.52 2857 10-2320-211-1
10.2320.212.1 SUPT SALARY (35B) 1,000.00 30.16 211.12 788.88 21.11 10-2320-212-1
10-2320-220-1 EMPL.BENE/INS 12,000.00 956.51 4,628.50 7.371.50 38.57 10-2320-220-1
10-2320-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 40.25 (40.25) 0.00 10-2320-332-1
10-2320-340-1 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 589.33 (589.33) 0.00 10-2320-340-1
10-2320-410-1 OFFICE SUPL./SUBSCRIP 0.00 0.00 105.23 (105.23) 0.00 10-2320-410-1
10-2320-540-1 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 818.13 (818.13) 0.00 10-2320-540-1
10-2320-640-1 DUES & FEES 1,500.00 0.00 1,123.60 376.40 7491 10-2320-640-1
10-2410-110-1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY 52,000.00 9,966.67 76,599.99 (24,599.99) 147.31 10-2410-110-1
10-2410-115-1 ELEM SEC.-SALARY 30,000.00 2,175.47 19,096.70 10,903.30 63.66 10-2410-115-1
10.2410.211.1 . ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (39B) 100.00 156.48 1,202.66 (1,102.66) 1,202.66 10-2410-211-1
10-2410-110-211-1 TRS BENEFIT EXP. 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-2410-211-110-1
10.2410.212.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (358) 100.00 57.80 44424 (344.24) 44424 10-2410-212-1
10-2410-110-212-1 TRS/NEW EMPLOY. CONTR. 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 10-2410-212-110-1
10.2410.220.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (46B) 4,000.00 1,741.52 10,641.00 (6,641.00) 266.03 10-2410-220-1
10-2410-220-1 ELEM.PRINC.-BENE.INS. 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 0.00 10-2410-220-1-1
10-2410-600-1 OTHER MISC. EXPENSE 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 10-2410-300-1
10-2410-332-1 ELEM.PRINC.-TRAVEL 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 10-2410-332-1
10-2410-410-1 ELEM.OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 636.46 1,863.54 2546 10-2410-410-1
10-2410-640-1 ELEM.PRINC.-DUES & FEES 500.00 0.00 298.00 202.00 59.60 10-2410-640-1
10-2510-110-1 SALARY-BOOKKEEPER 65,000.00 5,598.60 38,044.36 26,955.64 58.53 10-2510-110-1
10-2510-220-1 EMPLOYEE BENE INS 11,500.00 953.46 6,183.65 5,316.35 53.77 10-2510-220-1
10-2510-300-1 PURCHASED SERVICES 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 10-2510-300-1
10-2510-332-1 TRAVEL 875.00 0.00 0.00 875.00 0.00 10-2510-332-1
10-2510-652-1 BOOKKEEPER FIDELITY BOND 2,500.00 0.00 2,195.00 305.00 87.80 10-2510-852-1
10-2520-300-1 FISCAL SERVICES/AUDIT 13,000.00 0.00 13,250.00 (250.00) 101.92 10-2520-300-1
10-2540-340-1 UTIL-TELEPHONE 8,100.00 666.33 4,839.80 3,260.20 59.75 10-2540-340-1
10-2560-110-1 CAFETERIA SALARIES 66,000.00 5,632.75 42,123.63 23,876.37 63.82 10-2560-110-1
10-2560-220-1 EMPLOYEE BENE INS 34,350.00 2,860.38 17,030.74 17,319.26 4958 10-2560-220-1
10-2560-300-1 CAFETERIA/PURCH.SERVICES 5,000.00 40.00 430.00 4,570.00 8.60 10-2560-300-1
10-2560-323-1 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 10-2560-323-1
10-2560-332-1 TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 157.20 342.80 31.44 10-2560-332-1
10-2560-410-1 SUPL.-OTHER(NON FOOD) 12,000.00 0.00 641.48 11,358.52 5.35 10-2560-410-1
10-2560-411-1 SUPPLIES-FOOD ITEMS 80,000.00 5,439.37 39,512.58 40,487.42 4939 10-2560-411-1
10-2560-600-1 MISC OTHER EXPENSES 1,400.00 0.00 794.30 605.70 56.74 10-2560-600-1
10-2660-600-1 DATA PROC./COPIER RENTAL 9,000.00 1,280.92 8,284.94 715.06 92.05 10-2660-600-1
2000 Support Services 820,645.00 56,045.36 451,389.04 369,255.96 5500 * Function

Nonprogrammed Charges

10-4120-320-1 TUITION PMTS-WCISEC 40,000.00 3,663.31 10,190.23 29,809.77 2548 10-4120-320-1

4000 Nonprogrammed Charges 40,000.00 3,663.31 10,190.23 29,809.77 2548 * Function

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT



Page 5 of 7
Report as of: 1/31/2024

La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:36AM
La Harpe CSD 347

Current M.T.D. Budget Yo 0f
Budget Activity Balance ‘Budget

State Account Number

10 Education Fund 2.431,033.00  185.694.78 __ 1.335.413.05 1,095619.95 5493 Fund

Support Services
20-2540-110-1
20.2540.211.1
20.2540.212.1
20-2540-220-1
20-2540-300-1
20-2540-321-1
20-2540-326-1
20-2540-327-1
20-2540-328-1
20-2540-332-1
20-2540-334-1
20-2540-410-1
20-2540-411-1
20-2540-540-1
20-2540-540-2
20-2540-600-1

2000 Support Services
20 Oper, Build, & Maint Fund

Debt Services
30-5200-621-1

30-5300-650-1

30-5400-655-1
5000 Debt Services

OBM-REG.SALARIES
OBM-REG.SALARIES (388B)
OBM-REG.SALARIES (51B)
OBM-BENE/INS.

PURCHASED SERVICES
UTIL.-HEATING
EQUIP.REPAIR EXPENSE
OBMMUTIL-ELECTRIC
OBM/UTIL-WATER & SEWAGE
TRAVEL

UNIT TRUCK EXPENSE
OBM-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
REPAIRS/MAINT SUPPLIES
OBM-CAPITAL OUTLAY
OBM-ESSR 2 CAP PROJECTS
OBM-OTHER EXP.

DEBT SERVICE-INT EXPENSE/LONG

TERM

DEBT SERVICES-PRINCIPAL LONG

TERM

DEBT SERVICE-OTHER (AGENT FEE)

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

Support Services
40-2550-110-1
40.2550.211.1
40.2550.212.1
40-2550-220-1
40-2550-300-1
40-2550-310-1
40-2550-315-1
40-2550-332-1
40-2550-411-1

TRANSP-REG. SALARY
TRANSP-REG. SALARY (388B)
TRANSP-REG. SALARY (51B)
TRANSP-BENE/INS.

LABOR REPAIR/PARTS
HEALTH SERVICES
TRANSP/PURCH SERVICES
TRAVEL

GASOLINE & DIESEL

115,000.00 9,999.12 89,755.90 2524410  78.05
0.00 6.00 6.09 (6.09) 0.00

0.00 0.29 0.29 (0.29) 0.00
23,000.00 1,919.46 13,169.41 9,83059  57.26
50,000.00 12,526.40 54,050.51 (4,050.51)  108.10
40,000.00 742.57 3,688.68 36,311.32 9.22
0.00 0.00 812.50 (812.50) 0.00
92,000.00 4,020.37 43,440.28 48559.72  47.22
9,000.00 664.46 4,008.20 499180 4454
2,000.00 0.00 193.37 1,806.63 9.67
600.00 0.00 0.00 £600.00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00 12,218.1% (2,218.11) 12218
25,000.00 50.58 8,984.12 16,015.88 3594
50,000.00 0.00 2,121.60 47,878.40 4.24
0.00 0.00 5,268.00 (5,268.00) 0.00
1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
418,400.00 29,929.34 237,717.06 180,682.94  56.82
418,400.00 29,929.34 237.717.06 180,682.94  56.82
30,411.60 0.00 15,894.00 14,517.60 5226
186,000.00 0.00 186,000.00 000  100.00
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00  100.00
216,911.60 0.00 202,394.00 14,517.60  93.31
216,911.60 0.00 202,394.00 14,517.60 __ 93.31
135,000.00 9,867.35 64,035.37 70,964.63  47.43
0.00 5.58 22.32 (22.32) 0.00

0.00 2.06 8.24 (8.24) 0.00
15,000.00 1,012.05 6,082.54 8917.46 4055
10,000.00 58,64 5,729.82 427018 5730
1,700.00 115.00 572.00 112800  33.65
500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
45,000.00 0.00 14,547.51 3045249 3233

20-2540-110-1
20-2540-211-1
20-2540-212-1
20-2540-220-1
20-2540-300-1
20-2540-321-1
20-2540-326-1
20-2540-327-1
20-2540-328-1
20-2540-332-1
20-2540-334-1
20-2540-410-1
20-2540-411-1
20-2540-540-1
20-2540-540-2
20-2540-600-1

*  Function

Fund

30-5200-621-1

30-5300-650-1

30-5400-655-1

*  Function

Fund

40-2550-110-1
40-2550-211-1
40-2550-212-1
40-2550-220-1
40-2550-300-300-1
40-2550-310-1
40-2550-315-1
40-2550-332-1
40-2550-411-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT

.



Page 6 of 7
Report as of: 1/31/2024

La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:36AM
La Harpe CSD 347

s ! i y A v

mL&n_. #...2 State Account Number

Balance  Budget

M.T.D. Y.T.D.
Astivity Activity

Current
Budget

40-2550412-1
40-2550-413-1
40-2550-550-1
40-2550-600-1
2000 Support Services

40 Transportation Fund

Instruction
50-1101-212-1
50-1101-213-1
50-1101-214-1
50.1125.212.100.10
50.1125.212.100.11
50.1125.213.100.10
50.1125.213.100.11
50.1125.214.100.10
50.1125.214.100.11
50-1205-212-1
50-1205-213-1
50-1205-214-1
50.1250.214.100.14
50.1255.212.100.15
50.1255.213.100.15
50.1255.214.100.15
50-1400-213-1
50-1400-214-1
50-1520-212-1
50-1520-213-1
50-1520-214-1
1000 Instruction

Support Services
50-2120-214-1
50-2140-214-1
50.2210.212.3.1
50.2210.213.3.1
50.2210.214.3.1
50-2220-212-1
50-2220-213-1
50-2320-212-1
50-2320-213-1
50-2320-214-1

OIL & GREASE 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
TIRES & TUBES 2,500.00 0.00 1,274.00 1,226.00 50.96
CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES 78,031.00 0.00 74,030.76 4,000.24 94.87
OTHER EXPENSE 2,500.00 56.00 1,951.88 548.12 78.08
290,581.00 11,116.68 168,254.44 122,326.56 57.90
280,581.00 11,116.68 168,254.44 122 328.56 57.90

e ee— ————————

ELEM AIDES/IMRF 7,600.00 1,337.65 7.084.17 515.83 93.21
ELEM. AIDES/FICA 6,450.00 966.53 5,233.28 1,216.72 81.14
ELEMARH TCH-MED ONLY 8,200.00 667.17 4,222.07 3,977.93 51.49
PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (33B 1,900.00 172.29 852.05 1,047.95 44.84
PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (33B 100.00 0.00 356.46 (256.46) 356.46
PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (FR) 1,250.00 119.82 607.71 642.29 48.62
PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (FR) 100.00 0.00 251.32 (151.32)  251.32
PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-20 (MR) 675.00 64.62 320.76 345.24 48.85
PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (MR) 100.00 0.00 125.76 (25.76) 125.76
LD AIDES/IMRF 11,000.00 370.41 3,741.23 7,258.77 34.01
LD AIDES/FICA 7,300.00 257.60 2,677.29 4,622.71 36.68
LD TCH/MEDICARE ONLY 2,000.00 153.55 1,058.61 941.39 52.93
TITLE | SALARIES 2017-201 (MR} 0.00 86.73 462.03 (462.03) 0.00
TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (33B) 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (FR) 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (MR) 800.00 0.00 139.08 660.92 17.39
TECH/FICA 765.00 0.00 429.56 335.44 56.15
TECH TCH/MED. ONLY 0.00 0.00 7.98 (7.98) 0.00
JRH ATHLETICS/IMRF 0.00 0.00 10.85 (10.85) 0.00
JRH ATHLETICS/FICA 1,000.00 184.21 694.54 305.46 69.45
JRH ATHLETICS/MED.ONLY 500.00 60.64 117.42 382.58 23.48

50,140.00 4,441.22 28,401.17 21,738.83 56.64
GUIDANCE/MEDICARE ONLY 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
PSYCH/MEDICARE ONLY 0.00 62.23 261.12 (261.12) 0.00
TITLE IFTUTOR (33B) 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
TITLE II'TUTOR (FR) 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
TITLE i/ TUTOR (MR) 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
LIBR/IMRF 2,900.00 235.46 1,626.67 1,.273.33 56.09
LIBR./FICA 2,100.00 163.76 1,144.72 955.28 54.51
CENT.OFFICE/IMRF 4,300.00 332.02 2,174.81 2,125.19 50.58
CENT.OFFICE/FICA 2,800.00 230.83 1,530.10 1,269.90 54.65
SUPT./MEDICARE ONLY 1,751.00 75.40 527.80 1,223.20 30.14

40-2550-412-1
40-2550-413-1
40-2550-550-1
40-2550-600-1

*  Function

Fund

50-1101-212-1
50-1101-213-1
50-1101-214-1
50-1125-212-100-10
50-1125-212-100-11
50-1125-213-100-10
50-1125-213-100-11
50-1125-214-100-10
50-1125-214-100-11
50-1205-212-1
50-1205-213-1
50-1205-214-1
50-1250-214-100-14
50-1255-212-100-15
50-1256-213-100-15
50-1255-214-100-15
50-1400-213-1
50-1400-214-1
50-1520-212-1
50-1520-213-1
50-1520-214-1

*  Function

50-2120-214-1
50-2140-214-1
50-2210-212-3-1
50-2210-213-3-1
50-2210-214-3-1
50-2220-212-1
50-2220-213-1
50-2320-212-1
50-2320-213-1
50-2320-214-1

D:ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT




Page 7 of 7
Report as of: 1/31/2024

La Harpe CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

Printed: 02/14/2024 11:57:36AM
La Harpe CSD 347

LM.R.F./Soc. Sec. Fund 50 _ _ & AT
_..m...._m._”.“ﬁh.w_mi,_qh _ TR s : : _ o o pes

Account - State Account Number

Gurrent [ Y.T.D. Budget Y ot
Budget Activity Balance Butget

Description

50-2410-212-1 ELEM.PRINC.SEC./IMRF 3,800.00 239.30 1,981.71 184820 5215 50-2410-212-1
50-2410-213-1 ELEM PRINC. SEC./FICA 2,500.00 166.42 1,460.90 1,039.10 5844 50-2410-213-1
50-2410-214-1 ELEM PRINC./MED.ONLY 1,537.00 144.52 1,110.72 42628 7227 50-2410-214-1
50-2510-212-1 BKPR/IMRF 7,300.00 616.92 4137.33 3,162.67  56.68 50-2510-212-1
50-2510-213-1 BKPRIFICA 5,000.00 428.30 2,910.44 2,089.56  58.21 50-2510-213-1
50-2540-212-1 CUSTODIAL/IMRF 12,500.00 886.70 6,917.13 5582.87 5534 50-2540-212-1
50-2540-213-1 CUSTODIALFICA 9,000.00 761.10 6,862.46 2137564  76.25 50-2540-213-1
50.2540.214.1 OBM-REG.SALARIES (MR) 0.00 0.72 0.96 (0.96) 0.00 50-2540-214-1
50-2550-212-1 BUS DRIVER-IMRF 7,000.00 566.29 3,932.64 3,067.36 5618 50-2550-212-1
50-2550-213-1 BUS DRIVER-FICA 9,000.00 727.64 4,789.88 421012 5322 50-2550-213-1
50.2550.214.1 TRANSP-REG. SALARY (MR) 0.00 5.16 20.64 (20.64) 0.00 50-2550-214-1
50-2560-212-1 COOKS/IMRF 8,000.00 603.15 3,884.58 411542 4856 50-2560-212-1
50-2560-213-1 COOKSI/FICA 6,000.00 430.91 3,215.46 278454 5359 50-2560-213-1
50.2560.214.1 CAFETERIA SALARIES (MR) 0.00 0.52 3.54 (3.54) 0.00 50-2560-214-1
2000 Support Services 86,588.00 6,667.35 48,493.61 38,094.39  56.01 * Function
SOFIMILEBoe:See Fing 136,728.00 11,108.57 76,894.78 5983322  56.24 Fund
Support Services
80-2362-300-1 WORKERS™ COMPENSATION INS 16,500.00 0.00 17,706.08 (1,206.08) 107.31 80-2362-300-1
80-2363-300-1 TORT/UNEMPLOYMENT INS.EXP. 9,000.00 1,131.59 2,860.63 6,139.37 3178 80-2363-300-1
80-2364-300-1 PROPERTY/CASUALTY INS.EXP. 56,000.00 0.00 55,787.23 212.77  99.62 80-2364-300-1
80-2367-100-1 TORT/ED, INSPECT, SUPERV, SERV 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 80-2367-100-1
2000 Support Services 181,500.00 1,131.58 76,353.94 105,146.06 42,07 * Function
80§ Tort kmmunity and'Judgment Fund 181,500.00 1,131.59 76,353.94 105,146.06___ 42,07 Fund

Support Services

90-2530-300-1
2000 Support Services

90 Capital Improvement Fund

FIRE PREV & SAFETY/ PURCH SERV.

Report Total:

8,000.00 0.00 1,475.25 6,524.75 18.44
8,000.00 0.00 1.475.25 6,524.75 18.44
8,000.00 0.00 1,475.25 6,524.75 18.44

3.683.153.60

238.980.96

2.098.502.52

1,584,651.08

56.98

90-2530-300-1

*  Function

Fund

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT



1d¥'d~£diq img\eoueuld\gaspsiadieHe\s\:g

1744
Lol

pung

SSB|D JUN02dY

66-008¢-18¥-6G6
66-00.2-187-66
66-0092-181-66
66-00S2-1.81-66
66-00%2-1 8166
66-00€2-18¥-66
66-0022-1 8166
66-00L2-18V-66
66-0091-181-66
66-005L-18¥-66
66-00%1-18Y-66
66-00€1-181-66
66-00¢1-18¥-66
66-0001-18¥-66

SSE|D JUN0OdY
ZLL-66

JaquInN JuNoooY 18ls

1 :J0 se poday
ed

*

*

l

l|
l

000 000 000
000 000 000
(s2'082'02) ¥0°165 (62°1LLE"1L2)
(s¥'6tL) 000 (8¥'6¥1)
(19°06¥'%) 000 (18'06%'t)
(s°€) 000 (sL¢e)
(89°082°1) 000 (89°082'L)
(89°28¢'L) 000 (89°28¢'1)
(L¥ZLS) (00°022) (2¥262)
(00'66%) 000 (00'66%)
(95'991) (81'9) (gezol)
(05'285'9) 000 (05°255'9)
(62°562) 000 (62°662)
(yova9’t) (06°268) {v5'99.)
(95°v8) 000 (9g'v8)
(zi568) ZLvL 'L (r1'01€'2)
(L0'965'2) 000 (10°965'2)
52708202 (¥0'188) 6L1L£'12
$/°081'02 (v0'165) 6L 12€°12

Aoy ‘LA

a;:&.n.hs
- a o | P

PRLTIER QLA

‘|ejo) poday
dnoJg pund Jo puny Aouaby

sanliiqelq usang

Slad

aNNd MONNOD LN3ANLs
VYAVHA

Advdai

OISNN/ANVY

HOIH JOINNr

aNNd TYIIOWIN
1S3H3INI MON
LNINYNHNOL TYNOIDIY
TIVELINSYE SAOH HI
TIVAATTIOA HI
T1va3sva HF
TIvEL13xMsvE STHIO Hr
SNOISS3IONOD

§}o8SY jualINg
MNVE NI HSVYO ALIAILOY

66

(1]} 4

sapi|iger Jusung

00t

sjossy juaing

uopduossag

00 sse[nuncooy

66 dnoig _“E_._n_.a E:.d..h mu:mm«

L¥E aSO adieH e
WYSE6€:0L $20Z/EL/Z0 ‘Paluld

}a< 3 9ouejeg



Ld¥'20dV mg\eoueulJ\gAsps\adieHE \S\:d
'ou| ‘swiaisAs eyeq pazienads

1-82€-0¥52-0¢ V5862 02606  ve/ELC velere el J9VIHYOILN/WNEO SH1 - TYSOJSIG NOSHOVT 1-82€-0¥52-02 B8ZSEZLHN
oo'ort 1ejoL

1-00£-0¥G2-0¢ 000V} 61606  ¥Z/ELT ve/eVe €l 334 NOLLYOIJ11H3D ¥3To8 TYHSHYW JdId I1vLS™I 1-00€-0vS2-0C 6916896
00°'s9 1e3oL

1-0v9-01€2-01  00'S9 81606  vZ/EL/C veiele €l INIWANIWY ¥CAd ‘INQVY THOS 30 D0OSSY I 1-0¥9-04£2-01 vcelvo-v8
00°0.S ejoL

L-00€-0¥SC0Z 00°0.S L1606  vZIELC ve/eLre €1 NVITIEANNS SOLSAASY HINOW XIS "HONIT TYANIWNOHIANG Tv2QI 1-00€-0tS5¢-02 Figa%]
00°S¥S 1ejoL

1-00€-00£-055¢2-0F  Q0'SYS 91606  Ve/ENT veleLie €l QI3HSANIM NVYA 30V1d3y 'ONI'OTM ALTVIOSdS SSY19D 1-00€-085¢-0¥ 919¥0020}
00°55€ lejoL

1-00€-0¥52-02 00°5SE 51606  vT/ELC velevie el NOILO3dSNI YA DINIES IN3IWCINOA 3dId Z13D L-00€-0vS¢-0C ¢L96.5-2)
00°0ee lejoL

L-00€-0vS2-0¢ 00°0€€ vi606  ¥e/ELi ve/eLic €l ONIMYIT ¥3N0a HLHON ONI OO ® QUVYTTIIN MNVYS 1-00€-0¥52-0C 8€1/61
[495:14 1ejoL

1-009-0992-0L ¢Cl'i8F EL606  VZ/ELT velevie €l IVLNTY HIIJOD/O0dd Yivd SWILSAS AJOD TVLIOIA 1-009-0992-0} E£9SEYTHY
veBIE'L |ejo1

L-L-0¥62-02  G9°198 ZLe06  ve/ELe ve/eLe el S3MddNS INIVIN/SHIVd3A L-LI¥-0¥52-0C ¥20Z/91L/10

L-L-0¥S2-02  69'9SY ZL606  VvZ/ELZ ve/eLie €l S31TddNS LNIVIN/SHIVdIA ONI LLIANN3E X80 L-L-0v5e-0C ¥202/91L/10
00'0v |ejol

1-00€-095¢2-0L  00°0V 11606  ve/Elle ye/eLz el YI¥3134v0 183d ® 31IWY3L $3dd0D 1-00€-0952-01 cvesiL
or'8lLl'y lejoL

L-L2E-0vS2-02 9vr'8LL'Y 0L606  Ve/ELC yeerie €l ORLOTTF-ULYWEO  ADHIN3MIN NOILYTISLSNOD 1-12€-0¥S2-02 vze/az/L
00°66 {ejoL

1-009-05G2-0v  00'6€ 60606  VZ/ELC ve/eve £l 1S31 NYA 1-009-0552-0% clvee

1-009-0§52-0v 00'9S 60606  v2/EL/C ve/eLie €l #1831 sn8g "ONI SHOLOW NOSHVD 1-009-055¢2-0 AsIAS
£6°C6Y fejol

1-LL¥-0952-01 €676V 80606  vZ/ElLlT velerre £l Vi3L134v0 NIVYOHLYYI/SIIIMVE OdWig L-111-0962-01 202./10/2
98°69¢ lejoL

L-0L¥-0¥52-0Cc 9R8'69€ L0606 VeIELT ve/erie 1913 S3Nddns VIAOLSNJ-Wao "ONI SHOLNGIYLSIA vYAIY L-0b-0vS2-02C 81E89F

# ajeg uo  ajeq # # : |

#3UN09J0Y 9JBIS Junowy ®oays asuadx3 F2aydy 'O'd uoleg uonduosag JWEN 10pUBA # 90AU]
$202/€L/2 O} ¥20T/E L/ -8req uo ssuadxy

/¥€ AsH ediey e
Wdbb:2ZL:ZL $2021%1/Z0 :pajuld

JaquinN Y29y Aq ajqeled slunc .oy pied

{
¢ jo | obed



1d¥'20dV mg\eoueul\gaspsiedieHE\SK:A
"ou| ‘swelsAg ejeq pazijeloads

»
S

€ Jo Z ebed

1-81€£-01€2-01

L-01€-055¢-0F

L-L1¥-0¥Se-0C
L-LP-0¥S2-02

1-00€-00€-0552-0%

1-122-00¥-0524-01
Y1-122-00v-0521-01

1-00€-0v52-02

1-01¥-01€2-0}

v1-422-00€-0521-01

1-82€-0¥S2-0C

1-0¥e-0v52-0l

1-L1¥-09G52-01

L-€L¥-10LL-0}

1-01€-01€2-01

1-00€-0¥5¢-02

#3UN0d223y JeIS

§2'916 ¥£606  VZ/ELC
00°€8 lejoL
00°€8 £€€606  Ve/ELC
£¥'891 lejoL
26'6¢ 2€606  ve/ELT
16'8¢2} 2e606  ve/Elfe
cecel fejoL
[AAN7 1£606  vC/ELE
L7'819'LL ejoL
10°508'Z 0£606  Ve/ELT
Ov'el8'yl  0E606  VC/ELT
00°S21°) lejol
00°SLL'L 62606  VZ/EL/C
€699} leyor
£5°991 82606  ve/el/T
00'sch lejoL
005l 12606  velele
€969t lejoL
£9'69€ 92606  Ve/Ele
16°2¥9 lejop
S 2 A ] 52606  ve/ele
08'2Z¥e'y fejol
0gZve'y  ¥2606  VT/ELC
0s°LL feloL
0S°LL €2606  ve/ELe
00°G0S 1ejoL
00°S0S 22606  ve/ELT
SvlL lelol
S¥LL 12606  ve/ELe
$5°86¢C fejol

# ajeq uo
asuadx3 yo9yg

unowy yoayo

ve/eLie

ve/ele

veieLe
veleLre

ve/eLre

ve/ele
ve/ele

yeleve

yeieLiz

verelie

ve/ELT

yeeLie

yeeLre

ve/eLe

LA

vefevie

ajeq

€l
el

€l
€l

£l

€l
el

el
€l
€l
el
€l
€l
€l
€l

€l

# #
‘O'd Ydieg

Wvo371-0NA3 30 a8

1831 ONHEA WNNNY MIHLYA

$S3IddNS LNIVW/SHIVdIY
S3AMNddNS INIVA/SHIVA3Y

1# SNg 30ING3S

ANTNOIEEND FONIIOS
WNINOANS 3ONZI0S

S - TVAOW3Y MONS

SWYHO4 XVl

FONIYIINOD HO3L - NAVID

JOVMIS 2 HILVM-TLLN/WNEO

INOHdITFLULN

vi3134v0

SA33H LINRVIO

S3ILNA HIFUNSYIIL

NVA 30IAN3S

uondasag

NN ‘NNYHE ‘AOVEL U TIA

*00SSY SHINONYL LSIM-QIN

SAYYN3W

OLNY S.NOL1aNW

TIH-MVEOINW

IVAOWIY MONS SaW

ONIONI

LNIO ADOTONHOIZL ONINYYI

SHHYOMNILVYM TdHVH V1

‘00 INOHdI 1AL AddVH V1

HID0HD THOM

‘'ONI 30IAN3S DISNIN H3aai

AanN NIAwA

S3ISIIYIINI D BN

aweN Iopuap

L-8L€-0L€C-0L 19v501
1-01€-0552-0v 6092¢
1-LL¥-0¥52-02 65206
V-1 -0¥52-02 00006
1-00€-055¢-0% 6E62Y
¥1-00#-122-06Z+-01L  1000Z2Z680€EL
¥1-00%-122-0521-0/  LOOELBO6SOEL
1-00€-0¥5¢-02 6
1-01¥-01€2-0l 6162¢t-0
¥1-00€-122-0521-01  UVv-66¥SDO.11
1-82€-0vS52-02 bc0c/Le/lo
L-0¥€-0¥S2-0L ve/ie
L-LL#-0952-01 ¥202Z/0E/10
L-€L¥-LOLL-0) 6898
1-01€-0L€2-01 ¥eoz/eLico

1-00€-0¥5¢-0¢

. NSV
YZ0Z/EVIZ O} ¥ZOZ/EL/Z 8¥eq uo esusdx3

L¥€ SO ddiey e
Wdby:21:ZL ¥2hEivL/c0 pauld

# 9310AU|

Jaquinp ¥o9y9 Aq ajqehed sjunc .oy pied



149" 20dY Ims\eoueulq\gasps\edieHe\s\:d

"ou] 'swojsAg ejeq pazijeloeds

78760095
89°09G'¢ lejoL
J-LLi-0SS2-0F 89°095'€ 11606
99'8vE' Ll lejo)
1-0Z€-0ZL¥-01L 99°/66'L  OV606
}-6-0L#-G0ZL-0}  00°€8Z 0v606
L-4-0LP-G0ZL-0L 00'PIL'Q  OV606
1-00€-0LL2-0b 00°225'}  OV606
1-02€-02LP-01  00°8SE 0v606
1-0Z€-0Z+¥-01 00795 0v606
L-02€-0ZL-0L  00'ESE 01606
0070052 lejoL
1-00€-0¥1Z-0L 00°00S'T 65606
12'E9 lejoL
L--000-0122-0b  12°€9 8E606
000 lejoL
L-00£-0€L2-0} 00704 1£606
0E'PLL'2 lejoL

L-LL-80VL-0L  0SLY6'L 9606

1-0L¥7-80¥1-0}  08'92C 9€606
£8'859'y leloL

1-}2€-0V52-0¢ €8'869'% SE£606
S2'91LS lejol

#

#1uno2oy 3jelS Junowy Noayo

I3

9
¢ jo ¢ obed

[ejoL Hoday

veieLe ve/ieLie
VeV beEL
veIELic velevie
veieLe ve/eLie
VvZIELC veieLe
veievie veieLrie
vZELT  VESLZ
Ye/eLe veiEeLiec
yeieLe vereLie
veieLe veiELie
ve/evie veieLe
veiewe ve/eLie
veIELC yeieLic
veieLie veleLre

ajeq uo
asuadx3y 3oayj

ajeq

€l

€l
23
€l
€l
el
€l
£l

€l

el

€l

el
€4

£l

# #
‘0'd  udleg

19I5720 SVO 19 6121

NOILINL AON
934 - HOS3dd 8 1yvd vaai vauy

" HONOYHL MO 8 1yvd v3dl Vv

934 - HINHJOMIVIDOS
834-1d4-10

g34-33d4 1v1d

834 - V1IdvD ¥3d
STVYAI HOASd ¥

SM3N 30N3I0S

SLINIMdYIONIH ONINMOA

1OVHINOD ATHINOW
S3DIA3A 902 A

ONILLYIH-TLN

uondiassg

"ONI 'S4 TVHINIO 1S3M

‘d3"03dS T LN3O 183M

HIAVVIIVHS

"ONI DILSVYIOHOS

9Z#'0Na3 40 301440 O3

INOILNTOS XHOMLIN ALITYNO

SVYO HOJIN

3WeN J0puap

¥20Z/ELIZ O} ¥TOZ/EL/T 91eq Uo asuadx3

-4 L¥-0S52-0V £519€

1-02¢-0¢1¥-01 y20z/eLico
L-€-01+-5021-01 c0z/EL/C0
-#-011-G0Z1-01 ¥20zZ/ELIZ0
1-00€-0L12-01 ¥20e/eLieo
1-02e-02i0l LAAA AN
1-02€-021-0} ¥202/€LI20
1-02€-0217-01 ¥202/ELiC0
1-00€-0v12-01 ¥202/e1/20
1-#-00%-0122-0} 9¥95692.LN
1-00€£-0€12-01 ¥2oc/6L/Lo
L-14-80¥1-01 6V91L
1-0L¥-80%1-01 SyveEL
L-12€-0¥52-02 ¥coze/Le/lo

NSV #2910Au]

/¥€ a8D adieH e

WdbyLLZL #207/7L/20 ‘Pajulld

JaquinN Yo9y9 Aq sjqehed sjunc. oy pied



. 1M17/24, 1:12 PM Public SCNoo! Laiendar

2024~2025 Proposed Public School Caiendar for La Harpe CSD 347, Draft, as of 1/17/2024

Codes: X = attendanca day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, KHPH, XHSH = half attzndance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WEPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FiH = teacher inservice; PI, Ti, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Attendance: 175 Reguiar Day: 8:00AM - 3:00PM Instruct. Day Lgth:
6 Hrs. 50 Mins.
Mon | Tue Wed Thu Frl  Sat | Sun ' Mon | Tue Wed  Thu Fri Sat  Sun  Mon | Tue | Wed ‘l'hui Frl | Sat | Sun |
[ f 1| 2] 2% ' | 1
!. ! | ‘ 1 ]' i ! : : I 1 - | 1] L I
1l z2z72  a|s|e!z| slse!z 8|e|wjuij.a 3 [als| sz a
| T [HOL | ] . | b e X X 1 X L X | .
g | 2 m?g};g;;m reenE e RN EAE I Y F N B EC
Bont et Sl Bt W LR W o W M 50 B o B .
i3 16 | 12 18 12| 2 2l 18 2 & 2z zlu|zm| kL|u m'&!z&[uu
K i o =l B EA AR S A & Sl Sl e U 0 6 Bl el
2 o | 6| = &l el z a8 2|20 2 zTzlzlzlzlala
[, b= f x ¢ x| x } X1 X| ! X | X | x| x| X :
2 1 | [ - - 3 | | ' | |
!. i 1 H ! | A S S SUNN FES— } -'. _x_ - = ' S | |
July Atnd: O Accum: O Aug Atnd: 13 Accum: 13 Sept Atnd: 20 Accum: 33
Mon Tue |Wed Thu | Fnl | Sat  Sun | Mon Tuc Wed Thu Fri | Sat | Sun | Mon | Tue |Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun
1 la12|4¢ 8 8 T 212 . . ' 1
| ._1 | )( . )_( i i | EOEE SEY - =t .x L i | 1 | i S=E=E SRl S I_ T |
z |82 |w0wju ||| s R Z g 2 W 2|23l a |35 |8 z | 8
| X | K f XK | Ky XHS | L X (moel % | X | X | | x| x | x | X | %X} 1 |
115 |16 Lz || wlza|wn|l2|nr|e|s| .| s lwlul|la) v
WOoL | X | X X | % | | HoL | x | x | X | % | | L X [ X | x | X |'X | i
28 | 22 |22 | 24 [ |28 |zl || 2 2|28 16 | iz |18 |2 l20 | |22
| X | X 1 X | X |FT] ! X | X i X 1% |8} | | X [ X | X | X [XHS 1
2 22 31 A s 26 2z 2B 2| AN 23 24 | 25 | 26| 22 28 2
| ® | x | * X | | i X XHS WA  HOL  NA (MIA | MIA | HOL  MIA | NIA | .
Ii 2 | 31 |
_— — - - . - - - b 4 -k == - | - '] m '_.m i — L8 ——
Oct Atnd: 22 Aceum: 55 Nov Atnd: 16 Accurm: 71 Dec Atnd: 15 Accurn: 86

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri  Sat  Sun Mon Tue Wed | Thu | FA | Sat | Sum | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Feri | St Sum
21 | 2]1z2]21]5s i ' | A
! (HOL MA | T ! . | L S | LS I ! i | S
& z 8 g | |umilzll:z 2 5 [ zi8lzg 3 4 | 518 Z 8 2
X | x | x| x| %1 1 X % X | x X [T X | X |8 1 % {xHS, 1 )
314 | 11z 21|12 @2 2 #|3B 1|8 L2 88 3 18
_x_ | X ] X_ i X | X 1 | X { X ‘HOL X X | | X | X | X | _3 | X ) | B |
0 12t 2= 2 2 =2z 2 B2 2 2, 2 2|z | 2/ 42 4
WoL| X | X | X | X | HE| X |X |5 )|% [ x ! x | x | %] X1 1 |
8 3 n 2 2 2z 4 25 2 22 =8
%_;I‘?'x_x_ xrx_‘x_zi?'_g ! X X | X X xnm
31
i - s i | x 1 L . i
Jan Atnd: 19 Accum: 105 Feb Atnd: 19 Accurmn: 124 Mar Atnd: 21 Accury: 145
Mon | Tue Wedi"ﬂmlﬂ'i's#_s_nn_non Tue \l_led_'l'm Fﬁ_SﬂIs‘m‘_M‘M[Wslehu‘Fri'sit_Sun
1]zl 3|8 g]|s& 123 2| ' 1
| X | X | £ | A | | | x i X | | !
z 8 | g |lujalz 1 5 | & |z 8 | 2 |18 |& 2| 2!a]lsaslsael|z]e
X X | x x| X A X | X X xep| | f ] |
14 015 18 |17 |18 19 (20 |22 43 M| 45 15| 12 |8 g |10 1 2 13 1 15
A X X ‘KED_MA_ 1 x X x | b 4 XED |
2 22 2 24 28|26 2| L@ » o2 2 2224 u B K B 20 2 22
NA _)(ED X X | X | X X AHS E L XED | HOL
3 2 2 26 22 28 @ 31 3 22 24 25 28 22 28 22
* X X HOL
30
Apr Atnd: 18 Accum: 163 May Atnd: 13 Accum: 176 June Atnd: 0 Accum: 176

httos:/fapps.isbe net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?kev=64431



August 12" & 13t — Staff Inservice- No School for students
August 14" — 1% day for Students

September 2! — No School - Labor Day
September 13" - 12:30 pm - Early Dismissal- lllini West Homecoming!

October 11t — 12:30 — Early Dismissal; School Improvement Day
October 14" — Columbus Day - No School

October 23" — Parent Teacher Conferences - evening

October 24™ -Parent Teacher Conferences — evening

October 25" — No school

November 11t" — No School — Veteran’s Day
November 26" — 12:30 pm - Early dismissal; School Improvement Day
November 27t 28 & 29t — No School — Thanksgiving Break

December 20t — 12:30 — Early Dismissal; School Improvement Day
December 23™ — January 2" — No School- Christmas Break

January 3™ — Staff In-Service
January 6% — Students return to school
January 20*" — No School — MLK Day

February 12 — No School — Lincoln’s birthday
March 7t" — 12:30 pm — Early dismissal; School Improvement Day

April 17*" — Emergency Day
April 18" & 21%* — Spring Break
April 22™ — Emergency Day

May 9*" — Emergency Day

May 16" — Emergency Day

May 21% — 12:30 pm — Early dismissal; School Improvement Day — last day student attendance
May 22" —Teacher Institute — last day for staff

May 23’9 — Emergency Day



2024-2025 Proposed Public School Calendar for Illini West H S Dist 307, Draft, as of 1/29/2024

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Attendance: 176 Regular Day: 8:00AM - 3:00PM Instruct. Day Lgth: )
6 Hrs. 50 Mins.
July 2024 August 2024 September 2024
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri sat | Sun || Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun
24 25 2 | 27 | 28 | =20 30 29 | 30 31 1 2 3 4 6 | 27 | 28 29 30 R 1
1 2 E) 4 H 8 Z 2 8 A 8 2 10 11 2 3 4 H I z 8
HOL HOL X X X X
8 2 10 i1 12 13 14 12 13 14 15 16 iz 18 2 19 i1 12 13 14 13
X X X X XHS
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 19 20 21 22 23 24 23 16 17 8 19 20 21 2
T Tl X X X X X X X X
2| 22 |22 |2 | 22| 22z |22 |2 | z|slaloe|a2| ||zl zZ|2|2
X X X X X X X X X X
29 30 ki il F, 3 > 3 4 5 6 7 8 30 1 & 3 4 5 6
X
July Atnd: O Accum: O Aug Atnd: 8 Accum: 8 Sept Atnd: 20 Accum: 28
October 2024 November 2024 Decamber 2024
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Frl Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fr Sat | Sun
30 1 2 3 4 s 8 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 2 26 27 28 29 30 1
X X X X X
Z 8 2 10 11 12 13 4 2 ] z 8 2 10 2 3 4 3 ] 2 8
X X X X XHS X HOL X X X X X X X X
w5 | .| 2] 2|2 |2| a2 |s|uz]g||lu|l2|i)) s
HOL X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 13 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 | 18 13 20 21 22
X X X X FPT X X X X X X X X X XHS
28 29 30 al 1 2 3 25 26 27 28 29 30 1 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
X X X X X XHS | NIA | HOL | NIA NIA | NIA | HOL | NIA | NIA
3 5 El ] 10 ) 3 4 5 6 7 3 31 L 2 4 S
NIA | NIA
Oct Atnd: 22 Accum: 50 Nov Atnd: 17 Accum: 67 Dec Atnd: 15 Accum: 82
January 2025 February 2025 March 2025
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun
30 1 2 3 4 5 27 28 29 3t 1 2 24 25 26 28 1 2
HOL | NIA mn
8 Z 8 S 10 11 12 2 4 3 ] z B 8 3 4 H 8 A 8 2
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
13 14 s 16 17 18 i3 10 i1 12 i3 14 13 16 10 a 12 i3 14 15 16
X X X X X X X HOL X XHS X X X X XHS
20 2L 22 23 24 25 26 17 8 13 20 21 22 23 1z 18 19 20 2L 22 23
HOL X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
22 28 23 30 31 1 24 25 26 27 28 2 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
5 5 5 ? 3 3 2
X
Jan Atnd: 19 Accum: 101 Feb Atnd: 19 Accum: 120 Mar Atnd: 21 Accum: 141
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
1 2 3 4 5 8 1 2 3 4 ' 1
X X X X X X
Z g 3 0 1L 12 13 3 8 Z 8 2 10 i1 2 3 4 8 Z 8
X X X X X X X X X X
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 i3 14 is 16 17 18 2 10 i1 12 i3 14 15
X X X XHS | NIA X X X X X
21 22 23 24 25 28 27 13 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 pv) 18 19 20 21 22
NIA X X X X X X XHS TI XED HOL
28 | 29 | 30 26 | 22 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 23 | 24 | 25 | 268 | 2z | 28 | 29
X X X HOL | XED | XED | XED | XED
0
L L
Apr Atnd: 20 Accum: 161 May Atnd: 15 Accum: 176 June Atnd: O Accum: 176

T o Co lend

o

&



	0450_001
	0451_001
	0452_001

